



Summary

...”BEING A PRACTICING ARCHITECT AND A PROFESSOR OF ARCHITECTURE I ALSO TRAVEL AROUND THE WORLD FREQUENTLY – TO BE EDUCATED BY THE WORLD ITSELF.”...

The world is changing at an increasing pace, thus the responsibility of architects and urbanists lays in helping our cities to get acquainted with their direct informal urban environment and also with broader perspectives while taking adequate steps towards the future. As such, education has to attempt to deal with the ever-changing nature of urban environment through experimental researches.

Experiences in Education

2016 TO CURRENT	Széchenyi István University of Győr / Faculty of Architecture Civil Engineering and Transport Sc.
POSITION	Associate Professor,
RESPONSIBILITIES	Head of Department, Resp. of Arcitecture BSc & MSc spec.
2018	University of Debrecen Faculty of Engineering
POSITION	Guest Lecturer
RESPONSIBILITIES	Urban Design Course at the Arch. MSc education
2011-2016	Budapest University of Technology and Economics / Faculty of Architecture / DEPARTMENT OF URBAN PLANNING AND DESIGN
POSITION	Senior Lecturer
RESPONSIBILITIES	Architecture, Diploma and Complex Design
1996-2011	Budapest University of Technology and Economics / Faculty of Architecture / DEPARTMENT OF URBAN PLANNING AND DESIGN
POSITION	Guest Lecturer and Consultant
RESPONSIBILITIES	Spatial Composition, Basics of Architecture and Complex Design

Professional Experience

2005 TO CURRENT	lead architect and chief designer [reg. No. at the Chamber of Hungarian Architects: É1 01-3518]
2016 TO CURRENT	FORMICONCEPT Ltd. architect studio / in associaton with arch. Dénes Halmai
2006 TO 2016	FUSION architect Ltd.– co-founded independent architect studio with arch. eng. Csaba Kisgergely

PÉTER BACH DLA

phone:+36 20 667 22 14
email:bach_peter@sze.hu

associate professor / architect / urbanist
Széchenyi István University of Győr, Hungary
Department of Arch. History and Urban Design

2000 TO 2004

design activity in cooperation with Rév8 Ltd. / in association with prof. arch. György Alföldi DLA senior lead designer

1999 TO CURRENT

DB ARCh – founding own independent architect studio

Publications

TIME SPACE EXISTENCE

EUROPEAN CULTURAL CENTRE, VENICE 2018

Exhibition Catalogue / Venice Architecture Biennial 2018 / Edited by GAA Foundation

Chapter: Széchenyi István University / in collaboration with András Cseh DLA
ISBN 978-90-826559-3-3

MOBILITY: A ROOM WITH A VIEW

NAI PUBLISHERS, ROTTERDAM, 2003

Edited by Francine Houben and Luisa Maria Calabrese
Chapter: BUDAPEST CROSSING
ISBN 90-5662-257-9

PARABLES ABOUT COGNITION AND RECOGNITION

BUDAPEST UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY AND ECONOMICS, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC BUILDING DESIGN, 2016

Edited by Tamás Karácsony DLA
Chapter: NOTES on knowledge, knowing, recognition and identification
ISBN 978-963-313-181-7

BUDAPEST 2050

TERC LTD. BUDAPEST
2012

Edited by György Alföldi DLA
Chapter: Urban Sustainability / Urban Future Laboratory and new MSc education
ISBN:978-96-399684-1-7

HARDWARE, SOFTWARE, HUMANWARE

IN: OLD-NEW HUNGARIAN ART OF ARCHITECTURE, ISSUE 2003/5.

Interview with Balázs Irimiás and Peter Bach, winners of the inspiration award at the 1st Architecture Biennale Rotterdam
ISSN 1785-282x

“IN ACTION”

IN OCTOGON, ISSUE 2003/5-6

Budapest MOBILITY / 1st Architecture Biennale Rotterdam
ISSN 1418-5229

Workshops & Conferences

URBAN RECYCLING

WORKSHOP AND CONFERENCE, BUDAPEST
2017

organised by HelloWood
workshop and talk with Alfredo Billneburg, ETH Zurich

WHY CITIES?

WORKSHOP AND CONFERENCE, BUDAPEST
2015

organised by SAP Budapest
Big Data workshop and lectures in association with Bálint Kádár Phd

PÉTER BACH DLA

phone:+36 20 667 22 14
email:bach_peter@sze.hu

associate professor / architect / urbanist
Széchenyi István University of Győr, Hungary
Department of Arch. History and Urban Design

COST CONFERENCE
BUDAPEST, 2015

BUS '99 project – lecture
“DESIGN AND MANAGEMENT FOR SAFER PUBLIC SPACES”

ATHENS 2014
BUDAPEST, 2014

International Interdisciplinary Workshop
organiser and lecturer / Budapest University of
Technology and Economics / Faculty of
Architecture / DEPARTMENT OF URBAN PLANNING AND
DESIGN

CITIES REVIS/IT/ED
BARCELONA, 2014

ERASMUS IP international workshop / Turismo Liquido
partners: ETSAV Barcelona and Politecnico Milano

THE ANCIENT HABIT OF BATHING
CRACOW, POLAND, 2013

international scientific lecture, ERASMUS IP
project, MEIA– EUC II.
Modules: ”Man, Nature and Cultural Landscape” &
”Cultural Heritage in Context of Cultural
Landscape”

AS THE GRAVES DRAW
BANSKA STIAVNICA, SLOVAK REPUBLIC
2012

International lecture and own art exhibition,
ERASMUS IP project, MEIA–EUC I.
Associates: Miklós Vannay DLA, Katalin Fazekas and
Gabriella Antal

SOCIAL HOUSING
KÉK [CONTEMPORARY ARCHITECTURE
CENTRE] BUDAPEST, 2007

[1+1] Urban Lounge – international discussion
topic: Orczy street 31. social housing unit
reference: ÉPÍTÉSZFÓRUM, Holland 36. – author:
Tamás Török, node 4592

BUDAPEST CROSSING
NAI ROTTERDAM, 2003

International Architecture Biennale, Rotterdam
Scientific lecture,
reference: MOBILITY: A Room With a View, NAI
Publishers, Rotterdam, 2003

URBANOMECHANOID
UNIVERSITY OF WESTERN HUNGARY,
INSTITUTE OF APPLIED ARTS, SOPRON
2003

Contemporary Analysis of the City – The Society of
the “AND”

THE CITY AS WAR
TRAFÓ [CONTEMPORARY ARCHITECTURE
CENTRE] BUDAPEST, 2002

Budapest Workshop
Introductory lecture and workshop

Education

MASTER–SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE
2004 TO 2006

Association for Architecture Masters
18th cycle

DOCTORAL SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE
1996 TO 1999

DLA [Doctor of Liberal Arts] post. grad. master course in Architecture
Budapest University of Technology and Economics
consultant: Gábor Locsmáncsi Phd.

ARCHITECTURE STUDIES
1991 TO 1996

Budapest University of Technology and Economics /
Faculty of Architecture

Research

THE BUILDER METHOD
2020-2023

ERASMUS+ partnership international research / -
action-oriented educational approaches in architecture / in association with lead partner
Hello Wood Ltd. / 2020-1-HU01-KA203-078828 /
2020-23

URBAN FUTURE LABORATORY
2014 TO CURRENT

Research workshop founded at the Budapest
University of Technology and Economics at the
Department of Urban Planning and Design, which
initiates quests focusing especially on the
challenges of urban future / uflab.org.hu

BRIDGES
2017 TO CURRENT

- bridges as elements of the urban network system -
Within the framework of the research project: "*More
efficient and sustainable building solutions
through risk management and technical research
tools*"
res. project ID. GINOP-2.2.1-15-2016-00030

EDUCATION METHODOLOGY RESEARCH
2017 TO CURRENT

- how to use contemporary ICT and social media
tools to update and improve contemporary
architecture education -
res. project ID. EFOP-3.6.1-16-2016-00017

HACKING THE #CITY
DOCTORAL THESIS, 2015

Budapest University of Technology and Economics /
Faculty of Architecture / DEPARTMENT OF URBAN
PLANNING AND DESIGN
[http://issuu.com/peter.bach_urbanomechanoid/docs/
hacking_the__city](http://issuu.com/peter.bach_urbanomechanoid/docs/hacking_the__city)

PÉTER BACH DLA

phone:+36 20 667 22 14
email:bach_peter@sze.hu

associate professor / architect / urbanist
Széchenyi István University of Győr, Hungary
Department of Arch. History and Urban Design

Awards

PRO ARCHITECTURA PRIZE
BUDAPEST, 2022

In the category of architectural work, for outstanding achievements in the promotion of Hungarian architectural culture, the creation of a quality built environment, the protection of architectural values and the shaping of architectural attitudes / The Reconstruction Works of KÁROLYI-CSEKONICS PALACE, BUDAPEST with Csaba Molnár DLA, Dénes Halmai and Rita Terbe DLA

“TUTOR OF THE YEAR” PRIZE
BUDAPEST, 2014

awarded by the students of the Budapest University of Technology and Economics / Faculty of Architecture

INSPIRATION AWARD
ROTTERDAM, 2004

Special Prize won at the 1st Architecture Biennale Rotterdam with Balázs Irimiás & Tibor Gulyás